



AREF MIRHOSSEINI

Software Developer
Tehran, Iran

+98 939 1808118

contact@arefmirhosseini.com
arefmirhosseini.com

Other Contact Information

Skype: [arefmirhosseini](#)

LinkedIn: [arefmirhosseini](#)

Github: [arefm](#)

Stackoverflow: [story/aref](#)

Updated on: September 2017

SUMMARY

I've started learning web developing since summer 2004. Through these years I passed some important courses in different institutes like Anisa Linux Institute. I also worked with some great companies in Iran, France and Malaysia as Full-time and Remote positions. It's my interest to follow the web, mobile and open source technologies in future and I'll try to keep myself updated with learning new technologies.

EXPERIENCES

Head of Ritmo's Front-End Team, Karina Mobile Solutions Tehran, Iran — Since 2015

at Karina Mobile Solutions we are working on some great online services [Ritmo.ir](#) is an online music streaming service that I working on it and I try to make it one of the best online music services in Iran.

VAS Engineer, Yara Holding Tehran, Iran— 2013-2014

at Yara Holding I worked on VAS (Value Added Services) Department and created different services based on mobile's operators messaging system.

Back-End Developer, Teamatec co. Tehran, Iran— 2012-2013

at Teamatec I worked on a web crawler which crawl product prices over some online shopping service.

EDUCATION

Anisa Linux Institute Linux Professional Certification - LPIC-1 — 2014

SKILLS

Back-End:

- NodeJS (Express, Koa, Loopback and ...)
- PHP (Laravel, PhalconPHP)

Databases:

- MongoDB (No-SQL)
- MySQL (SQL)
- Redis (In Memory Database)

Server:

- Linux (Debian-based) Server Configuration
- Nginx and Apache2 web servers

Front-End:

- Isomorphic Frameworks (Nuxt, Meteor)
- VueJS
- AngularJS

Other:

- Git / Git Branching Models (Git-Flow)
- Ubuntu
- Project Management / Team Leading

EXPERIENCES

Karina Mobile Solutions

JavaScript Developer at [Ritmo.ir](#) team

from December 2014

NODEJS (EXPRESS), ANGULARJS, VUEJS, GULP, WEBPACK, GRUNT

Narengi

Back-End Developer (Part-Time)

from March 2017

NODEJS (LOOPBACK), MONGODB

TeaTalk (Chile)

Back-End Developer (Remote Position)

from September 2016

NODEJS (KOA), MONGODB

Sama co. (My own company)

CTO

May 2015 - December 2015

NODEJS (EXPRESS), MONGODB, IONIC, PHP, WORDPRESS

Coin-Beaute (France)

Full Stack Developer

May 2015 - December 2015

NODEJS (EXPRESS), MONGODB, IONIC, PHP, WORDPRESS

MKH Solutions (Malaysia)

Back-End Developer and Server Administrator
at TravelSnap team (Remote Position)

November 2014 - May 2015

NODEJS (EXPRESS), MONGODB, ANGULARJS

Khak co.

Front-End Developer at Nahal team

June 2014 - November 2014

BACKBONEJS

Yara Information Technology

VAS Developer

November 2013 - June 2014

PHP (PHALCONPHP AND LARAVEL)

Studio-lol (DPM co.)

Full Stack Developer

Autumn 2013

PHP(LARAVEL), ANGULARJS

Teamatec

Back-End Developer at Nerkhdoon team

August 2012 - August 2013

NODEJS (EXPRESS), MONGODB

ENN Complex

Front-End Developer

February 2012 - June 2012

PHP(SMARTY), WORDPRESS